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State of Florida
Public Serbice Commission
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DATE:  JUNE 29, 2000 Z. B P
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) =
Moy s
FROM:  DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (GILCHRIST) | ; QW
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) , , >
RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION AND APPLICATION
AGENDA: 07/11/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION AND
APPLICATION on the consent agenda for approval.

1. DOCKET NO. 000645-TC - Request for cancellation of Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 5465 held by Calls for Less, Inc.
D/b/a CfL, and application for certificate to provide pay
telephone servige by CfL, L.L.C. d/b/a CflL Payphones.

Certificate No. 7533

NOTE: Calls for Less, Inc. d/b/a CfL registered its business under
a new corporation using a registered fictitious name. Certificate
No. 5465 will be canceled on the effective date of Certificate No.
7533, to avoid an interruption in certification.
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